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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
“‘_‘——\——
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2025/ | & &
To

Dated:-13./9.3/2025

The Manager

M/s Rockland Guest House,
C-30, Panchseel Enclave,
New Delhi-110017.

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M/s Rockland Guest House, C-30, Panchseel Enclave,
New Delhi-110017.

Sir,

This has reference to online id no. 2025022802566 dated 28.02.25, on the subject cited above.
In this connection, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officer concerned of this

department on 12/03/25 in the presence of Aditya Bhandari and following shortcomings were
observed:-

1. CO Detectors is not provided in rooms.
2. Hose reel & pump found nonfunctional.
3. Smoke Management system is not provided.

4. Overhead water tank is provided of 5000 liter against the requirements of 10,000 liter.

Hence, the case is rejected and Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) cannot be renewed at this

stage due to above shortcomings. Therefore, you are requested to rectify the above shortcomings
and re-submit for further consideration in the matter

Yours faithfu

Copy to :-

1. The Commissioner, MCD, Civic Centre, New Delhi.
2. The Addl. Commissioner of Police (Lic.) First floor, PS Defense Colony, New Delhi.



